Message

From: NR ’O TSE/OU=EXCHANGE_ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHFZBSPDLT)/CN RECIPIENTS/CN: NR ;963]

on behalf of  Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills [/O=TSE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DEPUTY FIRST MINISTER AND CABINET SECRETARY FOR EDUCA]

Sent: 29/01/2020 12:03:00

To: First Minister [firstminister@gov.scot]; Cabinet Secretary for Health and Sport [cabsechs@gov.scot]; Minister for
Public Health, Sport and Wellbeing [ministerphsw@gov.scot]; Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for
Education and Skills [dfmcse@gov.scot]

CC: Scottish Government Health Resilience Unit [sghru@gov.scot]; SGoRR Information [sgorrinformation@gov. scot]

Smith G (Gregor) [gregor.smith@gov. scot1 NR :
] NR Bgovscot];

“Cabinst Secrétary for CUIRUTE, TEUrisM and EXtEralATTairs |Capsecctea@gov scot]; SGE Toronavirus
[sgcoronawrus@gov scot]; Minister for Europe, Migration and International Development [ministeremid@gov.scot];

i NR i@gov.scot]; Healy M (Michael) [michael.healy@gov.scot] NR
NR _:i@gov.scot],i NR
i NR @gov.scot NR
NR
— NR_ .. Beov.scotl: Wright M (Malcalml ] malcolm.wright@eov.scat]; NR
E NR } syed.ahmed2@nhs.net; Ahmed S (Syed)
(Dr) [syed.ahmed@gov. scot] Riley A (Andrew) Dr [andrew.riley2@gov. scot} NR
E NR i; Wilson F (Fiona) (Resilience) [fiona.wilson@gov. scot], Slorance AR (Andrew)
' [andrew.slorance@gov.scot], Baird ) (Jim) [iim.baird@gov.scot]; NR
E NR : __________________________ i
NR i@gov.scot]; Easton A (Aileen) [aileen.easton@gov.scot]; Grant J (Julie) [julie.grant@gov. scot], NR |
NR i@gov.scot] NR -
NR @gov.scot]; Leitch J (Jason) [jason.leitch@gov.scot]; Hutchison D (David) [david. hutchlson@gov scot];
“loyd E [Elizabeth) [elizabeth.lloyd@gov.scot]; ¢ S NR @gov.scot]
Subject: RE: Note from the Cabinet Secretary: SGoRR

DFM also agrees with SGORR activation.

Kind Regards

. NR

| Deputy Private Secretary to John Swinney MSP, Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for

“Education and Skills | The Scottish Government | Web: www.gov.scot |
i 1&S i Email: DEFMCSE@gov.scot | 4 A NR Dgov.scot

SN 07 St Andrew’s House | Regent Road | Edmbuwh | EH1 3DG
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[See recipients listed above]

The First Minister agrees that we should activate SGoRR and have a meeting later, post COBR. Preferable if

this meeting was in Parliament but we can work out the finer detail offline.

FM also asked if we have any cases currently in Scotland that we think may be positive?

Many thanks

NR
Private Secretary to the First Minister
The Scottish Government

5th Floor | St Andrew’s House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG | ‘

1&S

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a Minister relating to a
decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the

recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland)

Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot
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[See recipients listed above]

Subject: Note from the Cabinet Secretary: SGoRR
Importance: High

NR

Grateful if the following note from the Cabinet Secretary could be passed to the FM and DFM at your
earliest convenience.

.....................

DFM/FM,

You both were sighted on the read-out of yesterday’s call between government officials from across
UK governments to discuss the on-going position to the Coronavirus outbreak. From this we can
ascertain that the first confirmed case of the virus in the UK is likely and that contingency planning is
underway in the event of this. | have been invited to join a COBR call at 1630 today and will have the
opportunity to raise our contingency planning on this call. However given the number of cross-cutting
portfolio interests the outbreak of the virus is now affecting | would be grateful if you could consider
standing up our SGoRR arrangements in order to co-ordinate our planning and preparation across
areas of government.

| would welcome your thoughts on this as soon as practically possible.

JF
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